Message

From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000] [/fo=Monsanto/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=230737]

on behalf of  HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Sent: 5/11/2015 10:36:24 PM

To: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000] [/O=Monsanto/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=MSKOCH]; FARMER, DONNA R

[AG/1000] [/o=Monsanto/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=180070]; HODGE-BELL, KIMBERLY C [AG/1000]
[fO=Monsanto/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=KCHODG]; SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]
[/O=Monsanto/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=DASALT]

Subject: RE: Post-lIARC Activities to Support Glyphosate

All,
Here is what | think | heard {(and 1 question) in our meeting today ~ please send any corrections/additions

Conduct & publish Meta-analysis
e We will recommend proceeding with this

Publish updated AHS study data
o We will recommend proceeding with this
e David will check at HARC meeting next week if there is interest in CLA requesting data for all
chemistries

Genetox/MOA
¢ Set-up 1 hr meeting with Gary Williams & Larry Kier to better understand what could be done {who
had this action item?}

Publication on Animal Data Cited by 1ARC
e [t was noted that this is only other idea that could be done prior to |ARC Monograph publication
e It was noted this would be more powerful if authored by non-Monsanto scientists {e.g., Kirkland, Kier,
Willtams, Greim and maybe Kelth Solomon?
o Decide within 1-2 weeks if we will recommend going forward with this

Other Action item
s Donna to talk with Elizabeth about value in sending letter to editor on Meta-analysis
e Check with Richard on status of Elizabeth’s dietary exposure manuscript — Bili send email to Richard

Thanks,
gill

-----Original Appointment-----

From: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:07 AM

To: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]; FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; HODGE-BELL,
KIMBERLY C [AG/1000]; SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

Subject: Post-IARC Activities to Support Glyphosate

When: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Grow Room in D Building
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A couple of you will need to leave at 1:50 to make a 2:00 pm meeting in C on Monday. This will be a weekly meeting;

they were to be re-occurring but because everyone’s calendar is almost full, | will probably have to make them separate
days and times each week.

Chris on behalf of Mike Koch
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